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Diamond Williams 

From: Claudia McDowell [cmcdowell@telecomcounsel.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 

cc: Catherine Beard; Bob Casey 
Subject: 

Attachments: FL ETC Data Request Responses 102-105.pdf 

Good afternoon, 

Please find attached a copy of Absolute Home Phones, Inc.'s responses to staff's questions 102-105 
(Docket No. 090426-TX). 

Wednesday, February 2 3 , 2 0 1  1 2 5 1  PM 

RE: Absolute Home Phones, Inc. Docket No. 090426-TX 

Please confirm the attachment was received this time - thank you! 

Kind regards, 

Claudia McDowell 
Legal Assistant & New Business Development 
Lance 1.M. Steinhort, P.C. 
Regulatory and Tax Consultants, LLC 
1720 Windward Concourse, 5te 115 
Alpharetto, GA 30005 
(770) 232-9200 (Phone) 
(678) 775-2255 (Direct Line) 
(770) 232-9208 (Fax) 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege; (2) an Attorney Work Product; or (3) Strictly 
Confidential. This transmission, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation. 

2/23/2011 



Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
Attorney At Law 

1720 Windward Concourse 
Suite 115 

Alpha&@ Georgia 30005 

Also Admitted in New York Telephone: (770) 232-9200 
and Maryland Facsimile: (770) 232-9208 

Email: lsteinhar@telecomcounsel.com 
February 23,201 1 

VIA ELECTROMC FILING 

Catherine Beard 
Regulatory Analyst I1 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Gunter Bldg. 
tall ah ass^, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

RE: Absolute Home Phones, Inc. 
Docket No. 090426-TX 

Dear Ms. Beard 

Please find enclosed original data request responses for Absolute Home Phones, Inc. The 
responses are pertaining to questions 102-105. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please to call me. Thank 
you for your attention to this matter. 

Enclosures 
cc: Bob Casey - via e-mail 

Catherine Beard -via e-mail 



Absolute Home Phone’s 6th data request 

102. 
Georgia, and South Carolina? Has Absolute applied for a CLEC certificate in any other state? 

RESPONSE: 

What is the status of Absolute’s pending CLEC applications in Tennessee, Mississippi, 

Georgia - Pending 

Mississippi - Pending 

South Carolina - Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity was granted September 
8,2010 in Order No. 2010-610 

Tennessee - Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity was granted 10/7/2010, Docket 
NO. 10-00071 

103. 

RESPONSE 

Kentucky - Absolute was approved as an ETC in Kentucky on January 31, 2011 in Case 

What is the status of Absolute’s ETC application in Kentucky? 

NO. 2009-00407. 

104. 
Florida Price List No. 1 Section 5.2(A)(5) with this Commission. Has that been filed? 

RESPONSE: 

In response to data request question number 95, Absolute stated it would update its 

Yes, Florida Price List No. 1 Section 5.2(A)(5) revision page was filed with the Commission 
December 2,2010. 

105. In response to data request number 100, Absolute stated an audit had been performed 
by USAC regarding Universal Service Funds in relation to TLS reimbursement and the results 
were pending. Have those results been released? What were the results of that audit? 

RESPONSE: The results of 2010 Toll Limitation Service Support In-Depth Validation 
(IDV) Absolute Home Phones, Inc. (SAC 239019) have been released. The andit was closed 
stating that 6 subscriber lines were found to be ineligible for TLS and Absolute was 
requested to pay back $19.00. However, Federal Universal Service Fund Low Income 
Program Payment Quality Assessment LI-2010-06-Case-164 was issued on January 24, 
2011 and closed as no further action needed. 


